                                                                                                                       

          Plan Commission
                                                                                                                                          Regular Meeting

                                                              August 3, 2016

I. CALL TO ORDER 

A:  David Gauger called the Plan Commission Regular Meeting to order at 6:51p.m.
II. ROLL CALL 

1. Present 

1:    Jeff Bell

2:    Danice Moore

      3:    David Schultz


      4:    Rick LaPiana
     
      5:    Judy Martini

      6:    David Gauger 


      7:    Donovan Day, Community Development Director

      8:
Brian Marr, Trustee 
2:   Not Present:
            
      1:    Tim Foster
III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A:  David Schultz made a motion to approve the minutes of the July 19, 2016 Plan Commission regular Meeting as written. 
Jeff Bell seconded the motion.

DISCUSSION:

None


Ayes:  Jeff Bell, Danice Moore, David Schultz, Judy Martini, David Gauger



Nays:  None



Abstain:  David Gauger, Rick LaPiana


Minutes approved, as written.
B:  Jeff Bell made a motion to approve the minutes as amended for the Planning Commission meeting of the Special Use for Double S. Ranch LTD from July 19, 2016. 
Danice Moore seconded the motion.

DISCUSSION:

Judy Martini stated that the discussion for vacation of Amundsen Street was not reflected in the minutes.  David Gauger stated that we will have the amended minutes reflect that discussion.
Ayes:  Jeff Bell, Danice Moore, David Schultz, Judy Martini, David Gauger

Nays:  None

Abstain:  David Gauger and Rick LaPiana
Minutes approved, as amended. 
IV. OLD BUSINESS

Rick La Piana stated in regards to Double S. Ranch, how the Plan Commission approves the Special Use if the plan shows they are going to develop on property they do not own.  Trustee Marr stated that the fact that they showed a larger rendition is irrelevant and the Commission is only dealing with that property in question.  Trustee Marr stated that that was reiterated many times at the village level and at the Planning Commission as well.  Judy Martini stated that yes it was discussed and that it was a separate issue and would be coming later.  Rick stated that that information is not documented and that is his complaint. David Schultz stated that we had a different Clerk for that meeting and notes were abbreviated.  David Gauger stated that for it to say “none” is incorrect and we have corrected the fact that there was discussion about that issue being tied together.  Rick stated that the comments that were put in the minutes were in regards to combining the two events.  However, in his mind he felt that, how can you approve one without having the road vacated first.  Jeff Bell stated that they do not know if they want to have the street vacated yet.  David Gauger stated that just because they show a forward view does not mean exactly how it is going to end up because they can’t improve something that they do not own.  Rick stated that they did that with their last property, they showed this beautiful rendering and we are all sitting there with our eyes wide open saying that this is fantastic and they have no plan on moving forward with it.  Rick asked why these forward views would be accepted.  Gauger asked which property he was referring to.  Rick stated the one south on 12.  He went on to state that they come up with these grandiose plans again and they have no plan on moving forward.  Gauger stated that they have already cleared the lot.  Rick stated that had a building, pavement and more in these plans.  Director Day stated that they had told us that they were not sure if they would be moving forward with those plans and it may be in the future.  Gauger stated that they did state that the building was future.  Rick stated that he believes that the plans that come in front of the Commission ought to be on what they plan on doing near term.  These long term grandiose plans, just like we are seeing in this particular case, should not be presented to us. He went on to state that he feels they are a smoke and mirror event.  If it is not what the plan is, why is it coming in front of the Commission?  Trustee Marr stated that because you are a part of the Planning Commission, you are supposed to see long term and address the issues with a long term vision.  If your business is successful then you would want to move on to the next level.  If it’s not then I am going to fold, I am not going to throw in everything at the start.  I am going to build to that level. Rick stated that he understands that, however, when we are going to approve a Special Use permit that’s different than some long term plans, we are approving a specific Special Use permit, which is different than the grandiose plan.  Rick stated that it is great that we see these long term plans but it is two separate events.  Trustee Marr stated that is why you put time limits on these permits. Trustee Marr stated that if you’re not seeing the development or you see them abusing that privilege that you are granting them, you bring them back before you and address it after that time-span you tie it to.  Rick stated that we have not used time-limits for a Special Use permit at any time that he has been on the Commission.  There was then discussion amongst the Board on the Special Use permits that have come before them that had time limits attached.  
Danice Moore asked why the Plan Commission should deny the Special Use requests.  Rick stated that he is not stating that.  What he is saying, is that on all the cases we have agreed on that Special Use is for the plans that were submitted and we approved for that.  However in these particular cases we are given plans that we are not really approving and we are going over them for some reason that he cannot figure out why and it is different and not the same.  They are coming into the Commission with these plans that are not on the table at this time.   Danice stated that there are certain things that people come in front of the Commission for the use of the property and how it fits into our master plan. That is what we are supposed to do.  In terms of the actual site, that is what the Building Department is for and to make sure that it meets with the codes of the Village.  It is not our job to dial down on how the building is built, where it is placed or even how much parking is needed.  We are supposed to tackle items on how it relates to the master plan.  David Gauger stated that there is a provision that should the plan be accepted and/or passed by this Commission, and the Village changes it substantially that would fall back to Director Days’ territory.
Director Day stated he disagrees with Rick when he says that is not what the permit is for when it is for motor vehicle storage, detailing and auto repair.  What they are doing now is only vehicle storage and in the future they may do the other items.  That is their overall long term plan for that Special Use permit on that piece of property and the Commission voted for exactly what it is for.  Director Day stated that he understands where Rick is coming from as he has seen it many times and they come in with this beautiful plan and you have to work your way through those nuts and bolts.  

There was then further discussion amongst the Board on what is their expectations are regarding their work as a Planning Commission and what is expected from Village Board members. 
V:  
NEW BUSINESS 
There was no new business presented.
VI:  
MOTION

There were no motions this evening.
VII:
COMMENTS


A:  Trustee Marr
· Plan Commission minutes have been requested to show up prior to the Village Board meeting.
· Request from one of the Trustees to have more direction and detail from the Plan Commission in regards to how it fits with the Comprehensive plan.


B:  Donovan Day

· Discussion regarding walking through petitioner on their plans and how they are treated in front of the Commission. 
VII:
ADJOURNMENT

A:  Judy Martini made a motion to adjourn the Plan Commission Regular Meeting at 7:25pm.

Jeff Bell seconded the motion.
      DISCUSSION:

      None.
      Ayes:   Jeff Bell, Danice Moore, Judy Martini, David Schultz, Rick LaPiana, David Gauger 

      Nays:   None

      Meeting adjourned at 7:25pm.
Respectfully submitted by,
Niki Warden
Village Clerk
Copies of the ordinance discussed is available for review at the Village Hall or on our website at www.foxlake.org

PAGE  
1

